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Originally brought around Cape Horn for the Portland
Oregonian (which commenced publication with a small press in

1850), the Idaho World press was used there for ten years. Then
it went to Walla Walla to print the Washington Statesman for two
years. Finally in 1863 the press was packed into Boise Basin for

the Boise News at Bannock City, renamed Idaho City in 1864. The
Boise News lasted from September 29, 1863, to October 22, 1864.
Other 1863 Idaho City newspapers printed on this press include
the Idaho Democrat and the Idaho Union.

When the Boise News started publication, the editor of the
Washington Statesman, October 20, published the story of its Roe
hand press:

The press on which the News is printed has a
history: It is one of the first that was brought
to the Pacific, and made the voyage, from New York,
around Cape Horn, to Portland, Oregon, in the
"early days.". . . The tales that it has impressed
of the early history of Oregon and Washington--
which, with Idaho, were one when it commenced its
career of usefulness--are, we believe, all among
the archives of the Oregonian office. . . . Many an
incident it has related of Indian massacres, and of
sufferings and privations endured by the westward-
bound immigrants, while travelling through the
wilds of the Territory where it has now gone as a
harbinger of civilization and progress. . . . Many
a typo in Oregon, Washington and California could
recount pleasant stories of hours spent beside it
in the Oregonian office, paying their devoirs to
sparkling bottles of champagne and rich cake sent
in by young and old couples who had "put their foot
in it," or by some dealer, anxious for a "noatis;"
or still better, in eating mother 's pies and
doughnuts, a bountiful supply of which she never
failed to furnish on publication nights. . . . It
followed the "Star of Empire" westward to the
remotest corner of the Pacific, and two years ago
we reversed the order and brought it to this place
[Walla Wallal, where it did good service; and now
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it has taken another stride of three hundred miles,
over the mountains, toward the land from whence it
started. . . . Who can foretell its future, and
whether or not the same rapid strides will mark the
onward progress of the place [Idaho City] from
whence it has sent forth the first number of the
News? Appreciating, from our first experience
here, the many disadvantages under which the
publishers of the News will labor in publishing a
paper at Bannock [Idaho City], we heartily wish
them success in their enterprise, and a full
remuneration for their labor.

On October 29, 1864, Henry Clay Street used the press to
issue the initial number of the Idaho World. When Street went to
the Idaho Legislature, James O'Meara, regarded by his
contemporaries as one of the most outstanding journalists of the
Pacific coast, replaced him. Two other prominent Idaho pioneers,
George Ainslie and T. J. Sutton, edited the World before the
Jones family assumed control. Finally on February 9, 1945, the
press retired in the museum, after twenty-six years of inactivity
in Idaho City.
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